UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20866.0001

Paant March 28, 1994
MEMORANDUM FOR:  Bruce Boger, Director
Division of Reactor Controls

and Human Factors, NRR

FROM: Robert M. Gallo, Chief
Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Reactor Controls
and Human Factors, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PROFESSIONAL REACTOR
OPERATORS SOCIETY (PROS) REGARDING OPERATOR
LICENSING ACTIVITIES

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, March 29, 1994, 1:00 pm CST

LOCATION: USNRC Region 111
801 Warrenville Rd.
Lisle. IL 60532-435]

PURPOSE : The purpose of the meeting is for the NRC to discuss with
PROS various Operator Licensing activities, including,
examination preparation, the Knowledge and Abilities catalog
revisions, the level of difficulty of examinations, pre-
examination reviews, and facility comments.

PARTICIPANTS:
NRC INDUSTRY
Gallo, NRR €. Gray, PROS
: Colllns NRE

Jordan, RIII
Burdick, RIII

- 2T

Robert M. Gallo, ief

Operator Licensing Branch

Division of Reactor Controls
and Human Factors, NRR

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, other parties to

attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"

43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Distribution:

B. Boger, NRR

C. Thomas, NRR
D. Lange, NRR

A. Mendiola, NRR
018 R/F

PDR

Central Files
NRC Participants
G. Grant, RIII



